
7/1/70 

Mr. Sherman Carmen 
Carmell & Charon. 
29 South LaSalle St., 
Chicago, Ill. 60603 

Dear Mr. Carmel% 

Your letter of Tune 19 reminds me that levers grist on the troubles 
of tboir clients eni dorive orenterproflt from ttls increase of these troubles. 

You persist in obfuscations and evasions-ihat confront me with 
simple deices. 'ler example, the question is not at al, s 4  nave mode clear, whether "WM participated in the preparation of :gr. Skolnick's law suit"„ as 
you so inaccurately put its  but whether they node unauthorized aad improper use 
of my property before it waa cloaked in the is 	of the reportin: of a ,filed, law suit. There is no question about the recta and the facts are as you persist in avoiding and misrepresenting. 

In fact, you have at no point addressed whet ie at issue. 

24y choices are to accept this added abuse or to try mud do tore thing about it. I will macs this effort. 

I oleo 	7ou misrepresent the fairness doctrine. Thet dooa rot require a personal attack upon me :mere what is aired is controversial. Correct me if I em wrong and if I um Let, 10 again oak compliance. 

In 	
. . 

faixuesa to -Jour client, I am rending a copy of tale lotter to 
him, for until you figured in this his employees eoveared genuinely sorry about 
toe damage they had dons end, if they spoke for menagement'a attitude, indicated a willingness to consider whether or not it could be relieved in an amicable manner. I could not heve been more- open with them or with you, even offering you whatever you desire of tee taloa of these conversations. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 



LAW OFFICES 

CARMELL & CHARONE 
BARRISTER HALL 

29 SOUTH LA SALLE STREET 

CHICAGO 60603 

CENTRAL 6-8033 

June 19, 1970 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or P ress 
Route 8, 
Frederick, Md. 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

After receipt of your June 2 letter to me, I reviewed 
the matters with our client. The wire service statement 
that WCFL participated in the preparation of Mr. Skolnick's 
law suit was incorrect. With respect to your other asser-
tions, we are satisfied that our client has not been guilty 
of any infringement of your rights. 

Your request for the tape of the news broadcast under 
the "fairness doctrine" must be denied because no attack, 
directly or indirectly, was made upon you, nor were you 
mentioned in any manner. 

We must therefore reaffirm our position that our client 
is not liable to you in any manner. 

Very truly yours, 

CARMELL & CHARONE 

SC:imd 	 Sherman Carmell 
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